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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc

Subject:

Dear Sirs,;

Karrialiah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamalizh KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Thursday, 20 June, 2019 6:00 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto), Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto): SPF-TP FAIT; Muhammad Afig RAHMAT [SPF); Yus Mastari |
KHAZALL (SPF); Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF); Junxiang MA (SPF); Nerashikin
DALD (SPF)

Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed machanical inspection of the 30 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are déemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

d)

e)

Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - nical | {l 1Pf2 ¥
Case IAFP-|B-2 14 - Mechanical Ins on of Motor Car, SKE2457X (TP IF'_ 25861/2019

On 19 April 2019 at about 11.45 pm, the deceased was riding motorcycle FBK 6016 J an lane 1 of 6 lanes
along CTE towards City when car driver of moter car SKE 2457 X lost control of her vehicle collided onto

3 other vehicle before encroaching onto the path of the deceased resulting in the deceased motorcycle

to collide onto the motor car, The deceased was pronounced dead at the scene,

Vehicles to be inspected: FBK6016) - Rider (Deceased)

SKE2457X - Defendant

10 In-Charge: 510 Mohd Yazid

IAFP-IB- 14 - Mechanical Inspei otor Bus 63G [TP/IP/31357//201

On 15 May 2019 at about 6,07 pm, the driver of motor bus CB 6563 G was travelling along Tuas Road
towards Tuas Basin on lane 2 of 3 lanes when the driver collided onto a pedestrian (Deceased) who was
running from the driver’s left to right. The deceased succumbed to his injuries on the same day in

haspital.

Vehicle to be inspected: CB6563G - Defendant

10 In-Charge: SI0 Mohd Yazid

se |AFP-1B-20190614 - Me cal Ins) i f Motorc VCN9I5: IP {201

On 24/05/2019 at about 3.36 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle VCNS549 along PIE (AP) when he
lost cantrol and collided onto the centre divider railing. The Deceased sustained fatal injuries and passed
away at the accident scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: VCN9549 - Rider (Deceased)
IO In-Charge: S0 Farhan taapd
LI ]
g'a
Case IAFP-18-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GBB5739K (TP/iP/33089/2019)

1 (¢2)



g)

h)

i)
i

On 25 May 2019, sometime before 4 33 p.m., the Involved Party (GBB5739K) was travelling along Sheares
Avenue towards Central Boulevard and at the junction of Marina Boulevard, Bl saw is red light and B1
changed to lower gear but the clutch did not release back. He also try to brake but the brake also faulty
81 passed the junction and Al came from his right side. Al front collided into his right side.

Vehicles to be inspected:  GBBS739K - imvolved Party (| (1)

10 In-Charge: 10 Afig

On 04 March 2019 (Monday) at or about 7.54 p.m, the Deceased was riding his motor gycle along BKE
towards the direction of Wmﬂlnnds, on Lane 1 of 3 lanes, when he lost control of the vehicle and
skidded. The Deceased then fell underneath the moving trailer which was travelling abreast on Lane 2. As
a result, the Deceased’s was caught in between the 2 rear right wheels of the trailer and he was dragged
for a short distance before the trailer came to a stop. The Deceased suffered fatal injuries and was
pranounced dead at scene by SCDF Paramedic at 8.22 p.m on the same day.

Vehi be in : FBGH864Z - Rider (Deceased)
BJQ6562 - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: 510 Saleha

IAFP-iB-20 14 - Mechanical | on of Moto 2 9

On 1 April 2019 at about 9.58pm,motor car was travelling along lane 1 of the 2 lanes road of Hougang
Ave 8 towards Hougang Ave 10, when its front left portion collided onto a pedestrian. The pedestrian

was crossing the road from the left to right side of the motor car. The pedestrian was conveyed to Tan
Tock Seng Hospital and was pronounced dead by Dr Su Jun, on 2 April 2019 at 4.38pm.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLT9282X - Defendant

10 In-Charge: 510 Saleha

Cm IﬁFP-lB-mIiBGI# MHMMMMM |

On 07 April 2019 at or about 8.33 a.m., 3 case of Road Traffic Accident had occurred along Mandai Ave
towards Yishun Ave 1, L/P 70 involving one Malaysian motor cycle, JIMB7792 and ane Singapore motor
pick Up. The driver of the motor pick up informed that he was travelling along Mandai Ave towards
Yishun Ave 1 on the centre of 3 lanes road and his vehicle came to a stop due to heavy traffic ahead. As
the driver was stationary, approximately 5-6 seconds later, he suddenly felt an impact from the rear and
realized that the rider (deceased) had collided onto his vehicle right rear portion. As a result of the
collision, the rider suffered severe head Injuries and multiple fractures on his body and was conveyed to
Khoo Teck Phuat Hospital by ambulance. The rider succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead
on 10 April 2019 at 4.05pm by Dr Stacey Goh,

Vehicles to be inspected: IMB7792 - Rider (Deceased)
GXB20R - Involved Party

10 In-Charge: 510 Saleha



